Minutes of the Sevington Sub-committee Meeting held in the Church Room, St Mary's Church, Willesborough on Tuesday, 17th July 2018

Present Lee Whitehead (Chair)

Sue Botfield Ken Botfield Brian Heritage Ian Sharp Lynne Sharp

In attendance: Tracey Block (Clerk), 13 members of the public

To be actioned by	
The meeting started at 7.30pm	
Apologies for absence had been received from Jan Oakley-Hills and Andrew Whybrow.	
Minutes of the previous meeting	
The minutes of the meeting on 24 th April 2018 were approved and signed by Cllr Whitehead.	
Matters Arising from the minutes	
The List of Councillors – This was sent to Cllr Botfield who put it up on the noticeboard.	
Public session: To receive questions and comments from the public on any agenda item.	
The public wanted to discuss the caravan and animals residing in the field.	
There were a list of complaints regarding the situation on the field:	
Intolerable living conditions, dogs barking and wailing from 1am – 8am	
Dogs locked in caravans which rock	
Bicycles being stolen	
Residents chased in to their houses by loose dogs	
Foul language	
People living in fear	
Packs of dogs in gardens	
Horses in gardens	
Chickens being caught by the dogs	
Pigs being bred	
Planning Enforcement S.75 should be served on the residents of the caravan.	
Cllr Whitehead asked that all people able fill in logs provided by Environmental Health. Cllr Whitehead will contact the Community Safety Unit.	
The Clerk is to write to Mr Bickel in case he is unaware of the problems on his land.	ТВ
Cllr Whitehead encouraged calling the Police as each call will have a CAD number, put these on the	
Environmental Health logs, collected resources and figures is important.	
Cllr Whitehead also agreed to circulate the legislation brought in that requires the different departments	LW
to work together in situations such as this. By submitting weekly submissions the trigger for anti-social	
behaviours will be met.	
Cllr Whitehead is to contact Cllr Gerald White about this and suggests others get in touch with him as their	LW
elected representative.	
Beacon and Noticeboard update	
Mr Heritage reported that Taylor Woodrow have agreed to put the base in. There were some	
amendments to both the design and the position of the beacon. The Clerk is to contact Amanda Scott at	ТВ
ABC about this. In exchange for the base, the Sevington Sub-committee is to provide some positive	
feedback. Once permission is sought, the Clerk is to send confirmation of permission to Taylor-Woodrow.	ТВ
Mr Heritage will complete a full risk assessment and find access for the ready-mix lorry. The small	
branches nearby will be cut back by volunteers and whilst work is being undertaken, volunteers will be	
required to keep the site clear.	

The noticeboard was agreed and the cost is £1130 with the headerboard to say "SEVINGTON NOTICE BOARD" $^{\prime\prime}$	
Noise Pollution	
Mr Heritage is still finding this to be a problem. He believes it could be the noise from a Railway	
transformer.	
Light Pollution	
This is no longer an issue.	
Barriers	
The barriers problem has improved.	
Salt bin	
Cllr Whitehead will fill the salt bin.	LW
Telephone box	
The Telephone box correspondence is on-going.	
Parking by the bollards	
Cllr Whitehead suggested that photographs of number plates blocking the bollards should be taken and	
sent to Parking Enforcement.	
Any Other Business	
Lynne Sharp has taken over as the Neighbourhood Watch Co-ordinator.	
The plants in Barrey Road by Tapi Carpets are so high they are blocking the view for pedestrians. The Clerk	ТВ
will report this to the Borough Council.	
The railings by the footbridge had been pulled down but after they were reported to the HSC, they were	
soon put up.	
The next meeting will be held on 16 th October 2018	